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Ladislav Motl - Lizard Software s.r.o.

Od: Veronica Torres <veronica@wcshipping.com>

Odesláno: 12. září 2022 20:07

Komu: Ladislav Motl - Lizard Software s.r.o.

Kopie: Felix Cater; Breanne Ballantine; Dave Vahey

Předmět: Re: PO# 44256BB / 44255BB - 1966 VOLVO P1800 VIN: 18199 / 1973 VOLVO 

P1800 ES VIN: 1836353004659

Hello Ladislav, 

 

The driver called us from and advised  the seller is not available until Wednesday for pick up, we will have 

to reschedule the driver. 

 

We will keep you advised! 

 

 

 

On Thu, Sep 8, 2022 at 11:27 AM Veronica Torres <veronica@wcshipping.com> wrote: 

You are welcome!! 

 

 

 

On Thu, Sep 8, 2022 at 11:20 AM Ladislav Motl - Lizard Software s.r.o. <motl@lizard-sw.com> wrote: 

Hello, 

  

Amazing! Thank you so much for the update! 

  

S přátelským pozdravem 
 
Ladislav Motl 
motl@lizard-sw.com  
+420 602 81 82 80 
 
Lizard Software s.r.o.  
Smetanova 552, Nový Bor, 473 01  
IČ: 28745469, DIČ: CZ28745469 (plátce DPH) 
zapsáno v Ústí nad Labem oddíl C, vložka 30341 
www.lizard-sw.com / www.D5T5.com 

  

From: Veronica Torres [mailto:veronica@wcshipping.com]  
Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2022 4:58 PM 
To: Ladislav Motl - Lizard Software s.r.o. 
Cc: Felix Cater; Breanne Ballantine 
Subject: Re: PO# 44256BB / 44255BB - 1966 VOLVO P1800 VIN: 18199 / 1973 VOLVO P1800 ES VIN: 
1836353004659 
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Hello Ladislav, 

  

We have assigned the following new carrier to pick up the Volvos, we will advise once received! 

  

CARRIER INFORMATION 
Euro Auto Transport 
18831 24TH AVE W 
lynnwood, WA 98036 

MC Number: 1184679 

Contact: BEN 
Phone: (425) 691-9218 
Phone 2: (425) 691-9218 

ORDER INFORMATIONORDER ID: 44256BB / 44255BB 

Dispatch Date: 09/07/2022 
Pickup No Later Than: 09/13/2022 
Delivery No Later Than: 09/14/2022 

  

On Mon, Aug 29, 2022 at 10:03 AM Veronica Torres <veronica@wcshipping.com> wrote: 

Hello! 

  

You are welcome, I will be in touch once we have a new driver assigned to pick up when the seller 

returns. 

  

Veronica 

  

  

On Mon, Aug 29, 2022 at 5:37 AM Ladislav Motl - Lizard Software s.r.o. <motl@lizard-sw.com> wrote: 

Hello Veronica, 

  

Thank you for your updates. Really appreciate it! 
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
www.lizard-sw.com 

  

www.VolvoCesky.cz / www.D5T5.com / www.FordCesky.cz / www.VolvoTUNE.com  

  

From: Veronica Torres [mailto:veronica@wcshipping.com]  
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2022 8:07 PM 
To: Ladislav Motl 
Cc: Felix Cater; Breanne Ballantine 
Subject: Re: PO# 44256BB / 44255BB - 1966 VOLVO P1800 VIN: 18199 / 1973 VOLVO P1800 ES VIN: 
1836353004659 

  

Hi Ladislav, 

  

The seller is out of town on an RV trip and on his way back home, he anticipated to be back next week 

Wednesday or Thursday. 

  

The driver cancelled the order as he cannot wait to pick up this long, we will arrange to pick up once he 

is back home. 

  

Veronica 

  

  

On Thu, Aug 25, 2022 at 2:03 PM Veronica Torres <veronica@wcshipping.com> wrote: 

Hi Ladislav, 

  

We have a new driver assigned to pick up! 
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CARRIER INFORMATION 
Passport Auto Logistics LLC 

145 Evergreen Parkway 
lebanon, MO 65536 

MC Number: 716593 

Contact: Dispatch 
Phone: (417) 588-4920 
Phone 2: (417) 650-0972 
Fax: (314) 714-4522 

ORDER INFORMATIONORDER ID: 44256BB / 44255BB 

Dispatch Date: 08/25/2022 
Pickup Estimated: 08/26/2022 
Delivery No Later Than: 08/29/2022 

  

On Thu, Aug 25, 2022 at 12:06 PM Veronica Torres <veronica@wcshipping.com> wrote: 

Hi Ladislav, 

  

OK - thanks, we appreciate your help! 

  

We will try to call the seller today as well. 

  

Veronica 

  

On Wed, Aug 24, 2022 at 11:16 PM Ladislav Motl <motl@lizard-sw.com> wrote: 

Hello Veronica, 

  

no, I have just this number: +1 (425) 736-3888 

  

I will try to contact him also. 
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Thank you! 

S pozdravem 

  

Ladislav Motl - +420 602 81 82 80 

  

Odesláno z iPhonu 

  

24. 8. 2022 v 23:16, Veronica Torres <veronica@wcshipping.com>: 

 

Hi Ladislav, 

  

I apologize - the driver could not reach the seller so cancelled the order, is there 

another number we can try? 

  

Thank you, 

  

Veronica 

  

  

On Tue, Aug 23, 2022 at 12:02 PM Ladislav Motl <motl@lizard-sw.com> wrote: 

Hello Veronica, 

  

thank you for your message! 

S pozdravem 

  

Ladislav Motl - +420 602 81 82 80 

  

Odesláno z iPhonu 
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23. 8. 2022 v 20:42, Veronica Torres <veronica@wcshipping.com>: 

 

Hello Ladislav, 

  

I hope you are well - my name is Veronica, I am assisting Breanne 

while she is out of the office. 

  

We have assigned the following carrier to pick up the Volvo's  and 

will confirm once received, 

  

  

Cheetah Express Auto Carriers 

10743 NE Eugene St 
portland, OR 97220 

MC Number: 688244 

Contact: Cesar Torres 
Phone: (503) 975-6029 
Phone 2: (503) 975-6029 

ORDER INFORMATIONORDER ID: 44256BB / 44255BB 

Dispatch Date: 08/23/2022 
Pickup No Later Than: 08/24/2022 
Delivery Estimated: 08/25/2022 

 

 

  

  

Thank you, 

  

Veronica 

  

--  



7

Sada Micro so ft Office zabránila automatickému  
stažení tohoto obrázku z Internetu, aby chránila  
vaše osobní údaje.
Img

 

Veronica Torres 
Senior Account Manager - Team Lead  |  West Coast Shipping 

P  +1-510-849-6993  |  E  veronica@wcshipping.com 
  

Sada 
Micr
osoft 
Offic
e 
zab r
áni…  

Sada 
Micr
osoft 
Offic
e 
zab r
áni…  

Sada 
Micr
osoft 
Offic
e 
zab r
áni…  

Sada 
Micr
osoft 
Offic
e 
zab r
áni…  

Sada 
Micr
osoft 
Offic
e 
zab r
áni…  |  www.wcshipping.com 

California - 1200 Wright Avenue Richmond, CA 94804 
Florida - 6001 Powerline Road Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 
New Jersey - 1200 W. Blancke Street Linden, NJ 07036 

Shipping Calculator | Florida Warehouse is Now Open!  

Bonded, Licensed & Insured | FMC No. 021037 

Our offices are closed for Labor Day on Monday, September 

5th. 
 

 

 

  

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
 

 

 

  



8

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
 

 

 



9

  

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



10

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



11

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
  

 


